
1

IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Wentzel, Michael
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 6:17 AM
To: Sheehan, Neil; Screnci, Diane; McNamara, Nancy; Tifft, Doug
Cc: McIntyre, David
Subject: FW: IPEC License Renewal - Withdrawal of December 17, 2012 CSM Act Consistency 

Certification.
Attachments: DOS to Entergy 11.21.14.pdf

FYI.  NYS has responded Entergy’s 11/5 letter withdrawing their CZMA certification request for the IP2 and IP3 
license renewal, stating that Entergy cannot withdraw their request. 
 

From: Baldwin, Linda (DOS) [mailto:Linda.Baldwin@dos.ny.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 6:29 PM 
To: Waters, Roger M.; Wentzel, Michael; Turk, Sherwin; Pickett, Douglas; Lew, David; Stewart, Scott; Sharp, William 
(DOS); Gathen, Kari (DOS); Herter, Jeff (DOS); Capobianco, Gregory L (DOS); Zappieri, Jeffrey D (DOS); Glew Jr, 
William; Dowell, Kelli; Gray, Dara F; Healy, Martin R <mhealy@goodwinprocter.com> (mhealy@goodwinprocter.com); 
Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE); Millea, Matthew (DOS) 
Subject: RE: IPEC License Renewal - Withdrawal of December 17, 2012 CSM Act Consistency Certification. 
 
Dear Mr. Dacimo, 
 
Please find attached a letter from the Department of State, issued in response to your letter to the Department dated 
November 5, 2014. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Linda M. Baldwin 
General Counsel 
New York State Department of State 
Albany - 518-474-6740 
NYC - 212-417-5803 
  
************************************* 
WE WORK FOR THE PEOPLE 
Performance * Integrity * Pride 
 
 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:56 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael; sherwin.turk@nrc.gov; Pickett, Douglas (Douglas.Pickett@nrc.gov); david.lew@nrc.gov; Stewart, 
Scott (Scott.Stewart@nrc.gov) (Scott.Stewart@nrc.gov); Baldwin, Linda (DOS); Sharp, William (DOS); Gathen, Kari (DOS); 
Herter, Jeff (DOS); Capobianco, Gregory L (DOS); Zappieri, Jeffrey D (DOS); Glew Jr, William; Dowell, Kelli; Gray, Dara F; 
Healy, Martin R <mhealy@goodwinprocter.com> (mhealy@goodwinprocter.com) 
Cc: Dacimo, Fred R. (CAE) 
Subject: IPEC License Renewal - Withdrawal of December 17, 2012 CSM Act Consistency Certification. 
 
Attached is a copy of the subject letter. The original is being mailed to the NRC Document Control Desk and NYS . 
 

Roger Waters 
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